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Introduced and amended by the Land Use and Zoning Committee:

RESOLUTION 2007-476-A
A RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE APPEAL OF A FINAL ORDER OF THE JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION DENYING APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS (COA-06-1034) AS REQUESTED BY THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, TO CLOSE A SECTION OF THE ALLEY ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE 100 BLOCK OF EAST 8TH STREET BETWEEN HUBBARD STREET AND NORTH MARKET STREET, IN THE SPRINGFIELD HISTORIC DISTRICT (COUNCIL DISTRICT 7), PURSUANT TO SECTION 307.204, ORDINANCE CODE; ADOPTING RECOMMENDED FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS OF THE LAND USE AND ZONING COMMITTEE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.


WHEREAS, the City of Jacksonville, filed application COA 06-1034 on December 20, 2006 requesting to close a section of the alley on the south side of the 100 block of East 8th Street located between Hubbard Street and North Market Street in the Springfield Historic District (Council District 7); and


WHEREAS, after public hearing, the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) denied COA-06-1034 by Final Order dated March 21, 2007 (Final Order); and


WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 307.204, Ordinance Code, the applicants filed a notice of appeal within 21 calendar days of the Final Order; and


WHEREAS, the appeal was timely filed and the appellant, as the owner, has standing to appeal; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Jacksonville:


Section 1.

Adoption of recommended findings and conclusions.  The Council has reviewed the record of proceedings for COA-06-1034 which is on file in the City Council Legislative Services Division and the Planning and Development Department, and has considered the recommended findings and conclusions of the Land Use and Zoning Committee, attached hereto as Exhibit 1.  The recommended findings and conclusions of the Land Use and Zoning Committee are hereby adopted and shall become effective immediately.  This resolution is the final action of the City Council.

Section 2.
   The Council hereby finds Section 307.203, Ordinance Code, inapplicable regarding fees since Application COA-06-1034 and this Appeal are sponsored by the City of Jacksonville and therefore, the City of Jacksonville would be the payor and payee of all fees, if applied.


Section 3.

The Legislative Services Division is directed to mail a copy of this Resolution to the appellants and any other parties who testified before the Land Use and Zoning Committee, or otherwise filed a qualified statement as defined in Section 656.140(c), Ordinance Code, or Section 307.202(c), Ordinance Code.

Section 4.

Effective Date.  The adoption of this resolution shall be deemed to constitute a quasi-judicial action of the City Council and shall become effective upon the signature by the Council President and Council Secretary.

Form Approved:

     /s/   Shannon K. Eller_____________ 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared by Shannon K. Eller

G:\shared\LEGIS.CC\2007\res\LAND USE GENERAL\2007-476 Final Enroll.doc
1
- 1 -


_1241931184/07-476.tif
3

FINAL Ok._ £R GRANTING APPEAL, WITH (,uNDlTIONS,
OVERTURNING HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION FINAL ORDER
DENYING COA-06-1034, AND GRANTING COA-06-1034, AS CONDITIONED HEREIN

The Land Use and Zoning Committee reviewed the Notice of Appeal and Record of Proceedings before the
Historic Preservation Commussion regarding Certificate of Appropriateness Application 2006-1034 (COA-06-1034),
including the above-referenced Application, the Report of the Planning and Development Department, the Final Order
issued by the Historic Preservation Commission, the applicable portions of the transcript or transcripts of the Historic
Preservation Commission meeting(s) and documentary evidence submitted to the Historic Preservation Commussion.
Additionally, the Land Use and Zoning Commuttee heard testimony and received and reviewed documentary evidence
presented at the Special Commuttee meeting and public hearing held on May 15, 2007.

Upon review of the entire record, including the transcript of the Land Use and Zonmg Special Committee
meeting and public hearing, attached hereto and incorporated by reference, the Council finds substantial competent
evidence 1n the record to conclude that Application COA-06-1034, as conditioned, meets the criteria of the applicable
Sections of the Zoning Code. Furthermore, the Council finds that granting the Appeal 1s in the best interests of the City
due to the unique needs of the Sanctuary 1n maintaining a safe, secure and clean playground environment for the public
benefit of the neighborhood’s children using the Sanctuary’s services. The Sanctuary’s alley closure application 1s not
proposed for the economic benefit of a property owner seeking to extend their property boundary mto the historically
significant alleyway in order to create a gated area for the private financial benefit of the developer, or any
development, or to enlarge developable spaces to create permanent structures which would forever impede the
reopening of the alley space. Therefore, it is hereby ordered:

1. The Appeal is granted subject to the following conditions:
(a) The COA for alley-closure shall be personal to the Sanctuary; and

(b) If the alley is subsequently closed pursuant the applicable provisions of the Ordinance Code,
the City shall retain an ownership interest in the closed alley m a form acceptable to the Office
of General Counsel and the Real Estate Division; however, exclusive use of the closed alley
shall be granted to the Sanctuary for the duration of 1ts operations, as specified below; and

(©) Upon cessation of the Sanctuary’s use of the closed alley in association with the on-site child
care facility, the COA herein granted shall expire, the closed alley shall be returned to its
condition prior to the closure at the expense of the Sanctuary, and the City may take necessary
legislative and administrative action to reopen the closed alley; and

(d) Only landscaping and non-permanent playground equipment shall be permitted in the closed
alley and no structures of any kind may be erected or placed 1n the closed alley; and

(e) The alley shall be closed using fencing with a functioning gate of the same height as the
current fencing, subject to review and approval of the Planning and Development
Department’s Historic Preservation Section.

2. The Historic Preservation Commission Final Order Denying COA-06-1034 is overturned.

3. Application COA-06-1034 is approved.

TRANSCRIPT OF LUZ SPECIAL COMMITTEE MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING ATTACHED AND
INCORPORATED HEREIN
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s = sonine 1 PROCEEDINGS

LAND USE ARD ZOW
2 May 15, 2007 5:00 p.m.
3 COMMITTEE .
. 3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: We are going to have a
4  special Land Use and Zoning Commuttee meeting.

5 SPECIAL MEETING R X

. 5 Let me go ahead and start this special

i 6  committee meeting. With us we have Councilwoman

-] Proceedings held on Tuesday, May 15, 2007, 1 Self’ QOMCﬂwoman J?nklns ]S'VISItlng u_s’

o coomencing at 5:00 p.m., Clty Eall, C o, 8  Councilmember Shad is here,.l m Cogncﬂwoman
16 1st Floor, Jacksonville, Florida, before Diame M. 9 Shann C’OPCIaI.ld’ and Counc}lman RIChard C]ark'
11 Tropia, a Wotary Public in and for the State of 10 SO we're gOlTlg to gO ahead -_-

12 Florida at Large. 11 (Mr. Ray enters the proceedings.)
13 12 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Shannon, can you -- we
1n . 13 have a little different -- I've got some
15 SHAROR COPELAND, Chair. 14 speakers’ cards and there's some additional
16 e o itee Member. 15  speakers. Could you set that up for us,
T, comitues wewer, 16 please?
18 PRT SHAD, Committee Member- 17 MS. ELLER: I'd be happy to.
15 ALSO PRESEWT: 18 This is an appeal from the decision by the
20 JOEL MCEACHIN, Planning and Development Dept. 19  Historic Preservation Commission that denied a
2 Ton eriEn, otEies of comeral Counvel. 20 COA. And, as you recall, a few years back,
22 SORRIANE LAIEOR: Sagioiative Assistant. 21  we -- in these types of situations, we have the
23 IESSICA STEPHERS, legislative Assistant. 22 appellant and then we have a representative for
2 T 23 the Historic Preservation Commission also
25 24  available to present the commission's position.
25 In this matter, we have the appellant, who
Page 2 Page 4
1 I W D E X . .
1 is represented by an agent, representing the
2 ITEM/FILE HO. . . . .
2 Sanctuary, which is the entity that wishes to
3 2007-476 RBESO—Q APPEALING FINAL ORDER OF THE
JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION 3 close the alley for the playground, and that
4 COMOISSION THAT DENIED APPEAL FOR .
COA-06-1034, REQUESYED BY THE CITY’S 4 appellant 18 present.
5 REAL ESTATE DIVISION TO CLOSE A SECTION OF .
ALLEY O THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE 100 BLOCK OF 5 There's also the representative from the
6 EAST TR STREET, BETWEEN SUBBARD AND NORTH . R K L. K
MARKET STREETS, PURSUANT TO SECTION 6  Historic Preservation Commission, who is

7 307.204, ORDINANCE CODE.

. {DISTRICT 7 - LOCKETT-FELDER) 7  represented -- they're represented by Mr. Teal

. o 8  to present their position.

10 9 And then, in addition, we have speakers who
n 10  support thc original quxhon of .the .HIStOI"l(.:
12 11 Preservation Commission denying it, additional
13 12 speakers who were present at the hearing below
1 13 and who would like to submit testimony and
15 14 evidence in this de novo hearing.
16 15 So because of that — traditionally, we
- 16  have sort of a -- one side and then the other
18 17 side, but I think there's probably more than one
19 18 side in this particular situation. So the
20 19  suggestion was that the appellant’s
21 20  representative of the Sanctuary would have about
22 21  ten minutes, then the opposition to the
23 22 appellant’s position would have about ten
24 23  minutes, and I believe you have two or three
25 24  speaker cards —

25 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Three.
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] MS. ELLER: -- 50 that -- those three 1 reasons, which are explained in our report and

2 speakers could speak, and then the 2 in our final order. And, therefore, this did go

3 rtepresentative of the Historic Preservation 3 to the commission and recommended denial, and

4  Commission, who is represented by Mr. Teal, 4  the commission did deny this request.

5  could have about ten minutes. 5 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, sir.

6 And then if you wanted to provide any time 6 Okay. Ms. Diettrich, would you like to get

7 for rebuttal to the appellant, you could do that 7 started?

8 as well. And then, obviously, ask as many 8 MS. DIETTRICH: Sure.

9  questions as you'd like of any of the members of 9 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you very much.
10  the public or the staff that speak. 10 MS. DIETTRICH: My name is Lara Diettrich.
11 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Thank you, 11 I'm at 8657 Baypine Road, Jacksonville, Florida
12 Ms. Eller. Appreciate you setting that up. 12 32256.

13 Okay. For the appellant, we have Lara 13 I'm the authorized agent, acting on behalf

14 Diettrich. 14 of the Sanctuary on 8th Street. This is also

15 Ms. Diettrich, are you here? 15 through the Real Estate and Housing/

16 MS. DIETTRICH: (Indicating.) 16  Neighborhoods Department.

17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: We're going to give you 17 Just real briefly, the history of this

18 ten minutes to speak. If you would like to 18 site: In 1992, the Presbyteria of St. Augustine

19  reserve a couple extra minutes for rebuttal at 19 and the Springfield -- or the Presbyterian

20  the end, you're certainly welcome to do that. 20  church in 1992 opened the Sanctuary, but at that

21 So if you just want to -- we're just going 21  time it was called Urban Ministries.

22 to -- you can watch the clock down there too, 22 In 2002, they moved to the old post office,

23 Lara, and see what's -- there should be a clock 23 which is on 8th Street, just east of Main, off

24  in front you. 24  of Hubbard, on the corner there. That's when

25 MS. DIETTRICH: Where is it? 25  they changed the name to the Sanctuary on 8th
Page 6 Page 8

1 Oh, I got it. 1 Street.

2 THE CHAIRWOMAN: You got it? All right. 2 So all of this time, this nonprofit

3 Okay. So we're going to go ahead and give 3 Sanctuary has been serving children in the

4  you -- do we need to have this -- normally, 4  Springfield area and mentoring after school,

5  somebody from the Planning Department kind of 5  summer, full adult programs beyond just -- not

6  tells us what's going on. 6  just reading but computer skills, into more of a

7 Joel, do you want to set this up for us 7  self-growth, from emotional, spiritual,

8  before we hear testimony? 8  physical, and so forth.

9 MR. MCEACHIN: Thank you. Yes. 9 Given that, this came about to us. I'm on
10 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Thank you. 10  the State board, as well as the First Coast
11 MR. McEACHIN: This application came before 11 Chapter board for the Florida Planning and
12 the preservation commission. It was a request 12 Zoning Association, and we choose a project
13 to close a section of the alley. It was the 13 every year. This year we have chosen Sanctuary
14 section of a north-south alley between East 8th 14 to be our service project.

15 Street and East 7th Street. 15 They own a piece of property -- you have a
16 Because these alleys were a part of the 16  packet before you. The conceptual plan that you
17 original design of the neighborhood, this -- and 17 see shows the layout of the western portion of
18  an important part of the original design, these 18 what they call the H alleyway system.

19  requests traditionally go to the commission. We 19 There's an alleyway that runs north-south
20  make a report and a recommendation, which we 20  that breaks up two contiguous properties that
21 did. 21  the Sanctuary owns. Currently, the center is --
22 The position of the Planning and 22 it's noted here. It's on the east side of the

23 Development Department has been fairly 23 alleyway there. That's where the center is.

24  consistent. We do recommend denial of the 24 Behind that, there's a parking lot and an

25  request to close alleys for a variety of 25 asphalt basketball court area. The greenspace

Diane M. Tropia, P.O. Box 2375, Jacksonville, FL 32202
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1 area that is not developed, where you see the 1 are there before you, again, it would be based
2 conceptual plan, is divided and closed off by 2 solely on the use. It would be returned, on the
3 this open alleyway. 3 expense of the Sanctuary, to its original
4 Now, when you look through the different 4  natwre. There will be no permanent structures
5  photos that -- if you turn the page, you'll 5  builtin the way. And, of course, the gating
6  notice there's a -- facing south, that gives you 6  and the fence that need to conjoin the two
7 the full visuals of its current status, with the 7  properties would have to be approved before the
8  date being January 23rd. And then, of course, 8  HPC. And we ask you to judge these requests
9  facing north you'll see the enclosed, fenced-in, 9  based on the merits of the Sanctuary.
10 open space area that the Sanctuary owns, where 10 This is in support of Councilmember
11 the proposed play area would go. 11 Lockett-Felder as a project. She has agreed
12 Again, you see the typical trash that is 12 that it -- it's a good project.
13 left from the loitering that takes place in the 13 And that's my --
14 alleyway, and then construction. Currently, 14 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you very much.
15  -there's BJP work that's going on on 8th Street 15 MS. DIETTRICH: Thank you.
16  and they're using that as a staging area 16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: You've got about five
17 currently. 17 minutes and 26 seconds left, so I'll let you
18 The next item you see in your packet is the 18 keep that for rebuttal.
19  affected property owner that is in full support 19 Okay. We have a JoAnn Tredennick, followed
20  with the Sanctuary, Craig Van Hormn. 20 by Rita Reagan, followed by Allan Clotworthy.
21 And as this came about as our project -- 21 (Audience member approaches the podium.)
22 the main focus of what we're asking for, the 22 AUDIENCE MEMBER: Good afternoon.
23 closure of this alleyway, is not of a permanent 23 I'm JoAnn Tredennick, at 1206 Hubbard
24  nature in that any permanent structure would 24  Street. ZIP code, 32206.
25  ever be erected in it. It is mainly to bring 25 And I live about five blocks from this
Page 10 Page 12
1 these two properties together to provide for 1  project.
2 safety so that people and pedestrians are not 2 I have some handouts. Is this something
3 able to enter into the play area. And 3  that--
4 considering what happens in those alleyways, in 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes. Just put them there
5  and out of that area -- there is loitering, 5  and they'll get them.
6  there's defecation, drug use, alcohol use. And 6 Thank you, Marilyn.
7  we want to keep these things away from the 7 MS. TREDENNICK: And there's something 1
8  children. 8  have one of that I'm going to hold on to and
9 We have presented this. We had a 9 then pass along later.
10  deferral. The Historic Preservation Commission 10 I'm representing the Springfield Alley Task
11 asked that we come back showing support through |11 Force, and also representing my neighborhood.
12 the adjacent property owner. We have done so 12 The Springfield Alley Task Force was formed
13 and received that and presented it, then the 13 by SPAR, Springfield Preservation and
14  commission ended up denying us. 14 Revitalization, in 2004. And we were
15 So we're here before you to look at our 15 established for the purpose of protecting,
16  case specifically based on the negotiations 16  preserving, and restoring the alleys in
17 through the representative of the HPC that you 17 Springfield.
18 have before you on the settlement agreement, in 18 I think that most of you know that
19  that the closure would be personal to the 19 Springfield is a national historic district.
20  Sanctuary. That means it would travel with that 20  Clearly, that implies that it's an area of
21  use. If they were to relocate or close down, 21  national significance. It's a historic
22 that original character of the alleyway would be 22 district, and the alleys are part of the
23 restored to its original intent, the way it was 23 historic fabric and character of our
24 before the closure request. 24  neighborhood.
25 And as you go through the other four that 25 The task force has worked diligently over
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1 the last three years. We started off trying to 1 that we have a policy regarding the alleys in
2 assess where we are with the alleys. We started 2 Springfield. This has been adopted by the board
3 off with a survey that was done by Harry and 3 of SPAR. We are opposed to alley closings
4  Rita Reagan. We also initially got some maps 4  because they're an integral part of our
5  from the Public Works Department. 5  neighborhood. They facihtate transportation
6 And I think, Lara -- I'm sorry. I think 6  through the neighborhood and access to
7  you used our maps from the Public Works 7  properties.
8  Department, and 1 would like to correct 8 And also, you will see in your handout
9  something for the record, if I could. 9  there's an article in the SPAR newsletter about
10 (Off microphone.) 10 asurvey that we did. And if anybody in
11 THE CHAIRWOMAN Ma'am, don't talk until 11 Land Use and Zoning is interested, we now have
12 you're in the microphone, please. 12 digitized maps of our alley, which we're just
13 MS. TREDENNICK. Okay. 13 starting to work with, but these do indicate the
14 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. 14 conditions of every single alley in Springfield
15 MS. TREDENNICK: Is this -- these are the 15  and we're starting to use them to resolve any
16  maps you borrowed from SPAR that had the yellow |16  problems that we have with the alleys and to try
17 and orange highlighting on them? 17 toreopen alleys that are being illegally
18 (Ms. Diettrich approaches the podium.) 18  blocked.
19 MS. TREDENNICK:- Is that correct? 19 And I'd like to say something to
20 MS. DIETTRICH: That's correct, for the 20  Ms. Diettrich about --
21  record. 21 THE CHAIRWOMAN: May I just tell you, you
22 MS. TREDENNICK: Okay. There was some 22 have ten minutes total for all three speakers.
23  misinformation given about these maps. 23 MS. TREDENNICK: Right.
24  Ms. Diettrich indicated that they were showing 24 THE CHAIRWOMAN: You're at five minutes and
25  legal and illegal alley closures. 25 26 seconds. So I just want to remind you of
Page 14 Page 16
1 Actually, the highlighting on these maps 1 that
2 was provided from -- by Monroe Hazen with Public | 2 MS. TREDENNICK: I'm going to sit down in a
3 Works. And the yellow highlighting on our maps 3  minute,
4 indicates legal closures, and the orange 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay.
5  highlighting indicates alleys that are supposed 5 MS. TREDENNICK: 1'd like to invite her to
6  to be -- being maintained by the Department of 6  come to my home because I live adjacent to an
7  Public Works. 7  alley that we use, and our whole neighbor- --
8 So that's just a correction for the 8  our whole street uses for access to our
9  record. They're not indicating, I think as you 9  property, and 1'd like her to see the difference
10  showed, illegal closures. 10  and the results you get when you have an open
1 We actually -- you indicated having a count 11 alley that is used by cars, pedestrians,
12 of illegal closures. We really don't at this 12 bicycles, and law-abiding citizens versus a
13 point. So I'm kind of curious about that. 13 blocked alley, which there's an alley across
14 I'd like to point your direction to the 14 from us that's legally closed, which provides a
15  handouts. You will see that I have a response 15 harboring place for people who do want to engage
16  or an inquiry, really, to Pat Lockett-Felder 16  in criminal activity. So you really are much
17 about the request for this alley closure. 17 better off with open, accessible, clean and
18 It was sort of interesting to me. I've 18 clear alleys.
19 kept her in the loop on the activities of our 19 So with that, 1 will close.
20  alley task force. Unfortunately, we never were 20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you.
21  consulted when she decided she was going to 21 Rita Reagan, followed by Allan Clotworthy.
22 champion this project. Otherwise, we could have 22 (Audience member approaches the podium.)
23 certainly worked with the Sanctuary to help them 23 AUDIENCE MEMBER: Rita Reagan, 55 west 9th
24 resolve their problems. 24  Street. I'm speaking for myself and also for
25 In addition, in those handouts you'll see 25  the —- SPAR.
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1 I'm very disappointed -- and 1 do have a CD ] That particular alley that they want to
2 here with pictures that throw a lot of light on 2 close, that they're asking for legal closure, is
3 this because these -- the pictures that were in 3 notin bad shape. We've got much worse that we
4  the presentation do not adequately show the 4 have cleaned up and fixed in the neighborhood.
S§  situation, but 1 don’t know whether that's 5  And we could fix it so that it would be nice,
6  something that you-all could do now. 6  but they've already closed, for all intents and
7 I could leave it with you and you can look 7 purposes, the east alley, on the other side of
g8 atit 8  the Sanctuary building, by planting all along
9 THE CHAIRWOMAN: If you could do that, 9 it
10  please. 10 That's the one that most of these pictures
11 We have to do that in advance. If you'd 11 are representing, and it is a disaster, but it's
12 given us that in advance, we could have had it 12 not worse than ones that we have done before.
13 setup. 13 So we have two alleys that are being
14 MS. REAGAN: 1have to say that I'm very 14 appropriated by a wonderful organization that we
15 disappointed for a number of different reasons. 15 have all tried to contribute to and work with.
16 I'm disappointed that the Sanctuary, who's 16 1 don't want to say too much because --
17 board I used to be on when it was Urban 17 THE CHAIRWOMAN. You've only got a
18  Ministries, has taken an action which is 18 minute and 54 seconds left, and that's with
19  antithetical to the progress of the 19  Mr. Clotworthy --
20  neighborhood. 20 MS. REAGAN: And all I can say is that the
21 I'm very disappointed that our 21 residents of Springfield have taken this
22 councilwoman, with whom we work closely, would {22  neighborhood from being a red light district to
23 bring a bill like this to the -- to the - to 23 ahistoric district. We have put property on
24  close these alleys when show knows what they 24 the property rolls, and so that we are paying
25  mean to us and how absolutely vital they are to 25  taxes rather than consuming services.
Page 18 Page 20
1 the access of the owners and to the businesses. 1 I would like to hope that you-all won't
2 I'm not surprised particularly, but 1 am 2 make the same mistakes that some of the
3  disappointed that Craig Van Hom, who's our 3 councilpeople in the past have done because it
4 poster boy for Springfield because he -- he 4  'was poor zoning that destroyed Springfield, and
5  represents what we're trying to look for, that 5  Ihope that you-all won't do the same thing
6  young, vibrant investor in the neighborhood -- 6  agam.
7  would have such a short-sighted view of what's 7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, ma'am,
8  needed for his own property. But, then again, 8 MS.REAGAN: And here's the disk for your
9  he is not a big supporter of alleys and has a 9  reference.
10  couple that are not -- that are closed 10 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Mr. Clotworthy.
11 temporarily right now. 1 (Audience member approaches the podium.)
12 1 would like to say that alleys are, of 12 THE CHAIRWOMAN: You have about a minute
13 course -- are the lifeblood of a neighborhood 13 and 21 seconds.
14 which is so densely populated. If we don't 14 AUDIENCE MEMBER: Allan Clotworthy, 1740
15 do - if we don't keep alleys available so the 15 Walnut Street.
16  people can get into the back of their properties 16 Some of the conditions that they purported
17 and park in the back, then there won't be any 17 exist down by the Sanctuary, they have
18  room for cars on the streets because, as you 18  vegetation, trees, and other obstacles that are
19 know, everybody has two cars nowadays. 19 overgrown in there. Van Hom has some of that
20 This is really a nonissue. The safety of 20  propesty. If they would get with SPAR, which I
21  the children is not at risk. 21  am part of, then we would see about assisting in
22 I have served also on the board of 22 clearing these areas, which would relieve the
23 The Bridge for many years. Our campus is 23 problem that they have with people going back
24 bisected and dissected by both 8th Street and 24  there and using it as a rest room, as a camp
25  the -- by alleys. 25  site, and everything else.

Diane M. Tropia, P.O. Box 2375, Jacksonville, FL 32203

17 - Page 2
Bofsioi 1 Toe° 20
Page 6 of 16
City of Jacksonville

Proceedings before the LU7 “pmmittee Multi-Page™ ;
Taken on May 15, 2007 Uncertified Condensed Copy
Page 21 Page 23

1 It's the effort that it takes to maintain ] But the initial reason why the Historic

2 the alleys, and that's what we do down there 2 Preservation Commission denied this appeal

3 now. We're continuing to make those strides. 3 initially is because the speakers -- the

4  And for us to have another alley closed off, be 4  representatives from SPAR are exactly correct.

5 it temporary or not, it still allows it to be 5  Alleys in Springfield are a significant and

6  something somebody is going to say, "They've 6 historic feature that -- Springfield is unique

7 done it. We also wish to do it on a temporary 7  because the residents of Springfield use the

8  basis," and it's going to hurt us. 8 alleyways for access to their properties.

9 Thank you. 9  Generally speaking, City services are provided
10 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, sir. 10 along those alleyways. That's -- JEA uses those
1 Okay. Mr. Teal. And you're representing 11 alleyways. Potentially there's -- you know,

12 the Historic Preservation Commission. 12 City sewer lines, those sorts of things.

13 MR. TEAL: Thank you, Madam Chair, 13 And the way that that historic district was

14 As Ms. Diettrich mentioned during her 14 designed, it was designed in large part around

15  presentation, I've passed out before you a 15 those alleyways. The front porches along the

16  proposed settlement agreement that the City has 16  structure were meant to be the social sides of

17  worked out with the applicant in this case. It 17 the building with the rear of the structures

18 does have -- has been reviewed by historic 18 being the more functional. And maintaining that

19  preservation staff, and who have also 19 type of integrity is important to the Historic

20  acknowledged it. 20  Preservation Commission.

21 In essence, the purpose for why the City 21 Now, the reason why this one is different

22 feels -- I can't speak for the applicant, but 22 than that is that -- because all they're

23  the purpose that the City feels it appropriate 23 doing -- they're not going to be building any

24  in this instance to enter into this settlement 24  permanent structures on it. They've agreed

25  agreement is that this isn't your typical 25  that, as long as the Sanctuary is there, they're
Page 22 Page 24

1 alleyway closure that you would normally see or 1 poing to not have any permanent construction

2 that is normally requested in Springfield. 2 there, so it will just be a fence so that the --

3 Typically, the alley closures are proposed 3 the visual effect of the alleyway, if you will,

4 because if the alley is closed, then the 4  will still be maintained.

5  property owners adjacent to -- or on both sides 5 You're not going to be coming up the

6 of the alleyway would be able to develop that 6  alleyway and looking at a building, for

7 portion of the alleyway. 7  example. You're still going to be able to look

8 In essence, what the Sanctuary is 8 down the alleyway.

9  attempting to do is to use that as access to an 9 The other thing is that the affected
10 adjacent property that they already own in order 10  property owner has agreed to allow them to do
11 to allow the users of the Sanctuary to be able 11 this. The person on the north end of it is --

12 to go to the playground structures and the 12 that would back up to the alleyway, they've

13 greenspace and not have to worry about crossing 13 signed off on it. i

14 the alleyway to do that. ) 14 And the really important thing is that,

15 You will note from the concept plan that 15  once the use ceases, it goes back to becoming a
16  Ms. Diettrich handed out, is that even though it 16  normal alleyway again. The Sanctuary has agreed
17 does seek to close the -- temporarily close, 1 17 that ownership of the property will remain with
18 guess, if you will, or -- one of the conditions 18 the City and that once the use ceases, then they
19 s that it is personal to the Sanctuary. 19 will reopen the alleyway, at their expense, in

20 But basically the portion that they're 20  order to put it back to the condition that it

21 seeking to close is above the elbow. In 21 was or -- hopefully not the condition that it

22 essence, it doesn't, you know, impact, cross 22 was because 1 think it was pretty bad -- but,

23  through because traffic can still go through 23 you know, as a usable space, 1 guess.

24 the - you know, I guess, make the 90 degree 24 And so what the City would do would be to
25 corner, to still transverse that. 25  enter into some sort of joint use agreement with
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I the Sanctuary that would allow the City to 1 First of all, 1 just want to reiterate that this
2 maintain ownership rights, whereas -- but 2 1s an application on behalf of the Sanctuary on
3 granting them the exclusive use of it during 3 8th Street through the City.
4  the -- during their tenure. 4 While the councilmember supports it, she i1s
5 So that's really the purpose for why the 5  not the champion of it. Sanctuary and the
6  City felt it was in the City's best interest to 6  Housing Neighborhoods has worked with the
7  put forth the settlement agreement, was again, 7  Real Estate Department to do so.
8  to summarize, because it wasn't an application 8 With the invitation from Ms. De Spain
9 by a property owner merely for their own 9  [sic], I would love to go to her house and see
10 economic benefit, in order to expand developable 10 that, as there are several beautiful areas in
11 land, if you will, because the alleyway cut 11 Springfield that have maintained and taken very
12 across the middle of property -- two properties 12 good care of their alleyways.
13 that they may happen to own. 13 But with the point that she was making, a
14 In addition to that, they aren't proposing 14 blocked alleyway versus an open alleyway and the
15 to put any permanent structures there, and that 15  clean and clearing of that -- well, this is a
16 it will, in essence, be returmed to the City 16  currently open alleyway. This is not a blocked
17 once the use of the Sanctuary is terminated. 17 alleyway as it sits. And those photos are
18 So, with that, the position of the City is 18 current that you've got. And it's not clean.
19 that we would request that you approve -- 1 19  And for children to be able to play safely in an
20  guess you would do an amendment to approve the 20  area at a mentoring facility that has been
21  appeal subject to the conditions as they're 21 running successfully longer than any facility in
22 stated in the settlement agreement that I passed 22 this type of neighborhood in this city, that is
23 out to you all and that Ms. Diettrich has agreed 23 actually supported by the very effort, such as
24 to on behalf of the applicant. 24  things like Blueprint for Prosperity, Jax Cares
25 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr. Teal, 25  steering committee for the mayor's office
Page 26 Page 28
1 Let me ask you just briefly before we go ! volunteer program --
2 back. You said that the property owners, which 2 The safety for the kids is what we're
3  obviously would be to the north and to the 3 talking about. We're not talking about blocking
4  west - is there just one property owner? 4 it permanently so it can move forward whether
5 MR. TEAL: There's just one property owner. 5  we're there or not, so a developer can come
6 As you will see on the very left-hand side 6 forward and put a footprint on top of that. It
7  of that, that's Hubbard Street that runs north 7  1is more of a conditioned, temporary closure to
8  and south of the left-hand side of the page. 8 allow the safety of the children to be able to
9  And then there's a property immediately north of 9  cross the center into their playground and be
10 that, and 1 believe that's Mr. Van Horn's 10 able to do so without having to worry about
11 property. Ms. Diettrich can correct that, 11 people transferring in and out of that play
12 but-- 12 facility, which, logically, any playground
13 The Sanctuary owns all of the property to 13 anywhere in this world would want, not just in
14  the east of the alleyway, up to -- what is that, 14 Springfield.
15 8th Street, I guess, that would run across the 15 And, again, with -- taking the action as
16  top of this, and so Mr. Van Horn is the one that 16  far as Councilmember Lockett-Felder, with the
17 she indicated that she had the signed letter 17 support of what the Sanctuary is asking, it's
18 from, that the commission asked her to go get 18 for the children, it's for a mentoring facility
19 and bring to the next meeting. 19 that, again, has been successful since 1992, and
20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Thank you. 20 1 don't think you're going to find any other
21 Ms. Diettrich, you've got a few minutes for 21  areas that have been able to carry on that long
22 aresponse if you so choose. Five minutes and 22 successfully in the downtown area, let alone the
23 26 seconds, actually. 23 Springficld area.
24 MS. DIETTRICH: Thank you, Madam Chairman. {24 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Was this part of
25 Just a few quick points just to clanify. 25  St. Mary's?
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] MS DIETTRICH That I cannot answer. 1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: And does it go all the way
2 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. 2 to the next intersection?
3 MS. DIETTRICH. Idon't think so. 3 MS. DIETTRICH: It goes to 8th Street.
4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: To 8th Street.
5 MS. DIETTRICH: It started -- the 5 MS. DIETTRICH- 8th Street is the northern
6  Presbyteria of St. Augustine started it, and 6  boundary for both the center's property and the
7 Urban Ministries joined together in '92 to start 7  adjacent west property.
8 this, and then it changed when it moved to 8 THE CHAIRWOMAN: So the only people that
9  the -- the name of it merely changed. 9  would be impacted by this alley closure, then --
10 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. And what is the 10 because we were talking about property owners
11 amount of space in here? I'm trying to do the 11 using this -- would be Mr. Van Horn and the
12 one inch equals 20 feet. It's about 40 feet? 12 Sanctuary?
13 Do you know how large this area is? 13 MS. DIETTRICH: That is correct.
14 MS. DIETTRICH: Forty by 100. 14 Actually, this plan that you're seeing
15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Forty? Okay. 15 before you was modified because in the very
16 MS. DIETTRICH: Forty feet wide by a 16  beginning, the original plan actually showed a
17 hundred feet to the north-south. 17 closure that would have actually closed the
18 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Oh, it's a hundred feet. 18  whole north-south that would have affected the
19 MS. DIETTRICH: Well, actually, that's the 19 crossing westbound H, so it would have -- it
20  multipurpose field you're looking at, behind -- 20  actually closed it off completely.
21 THE CHAIRWOMAN: No, no. I'm talking about 21 And then with discussions with the City,
22 the alley. 22 that's when the recommendation came to only
23 MS. DIETTRICH. Oh, I'm sorry. 23 close that one portion, and that's when the
24 The alleyways are traditionally, by the 24  property owner, Craig Van Horn, showed no
25  Springfield Action Plan, they're 15 feet across. 25  resistance and agreed that that would be just
Page 30 Page 32
1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: No. The length. 1 fine, that way the function of someone using the
2 MS. DIETTRICH: I'm soITy. 2 H alleyway system to go southbound would still
3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Going from point A to 3  remain functional.
4  point B. 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Thank you very
5 MS. DIETTRICH: Okay. The distance between 5  much.
6  where the closure would be? 6 MS. DIETTRICH: Thank you.
7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes. 7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Shannon.
8 MS. DIETTRICH: That, I don't have an exact 8 MS. ELLER: Thank you.
9  account of — 9 I just wanted to provide the committee with
10 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Well, I tried to do — 10  some additional information and clarification
11 because you've got your scale as one inch for 11 about the —
12 20 feet, and it looks like it's about 2 inches, 12 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Can we close the public
13 so I'm assuming it's about 40 feet. 13 hearing first?
14 MS. DIETTRICH: That, approximately, would 14 MS. ELLER: Uh-huh.
15  be correct. 15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. We're going to go
16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. 16  ahead and close the public hearing.
17 MS. DIETTRICH: And the property to the 17 Okay. Shannon.
18 north, as you were referring earlier about Craig 18 (Ms. Jones enters the proceedings.)
19  Van Hom's property, the Sanctuary owns all the 19 MS. ELLER: Thank you.
20  property north of the horizontal H bar across. 20 I neglected to explain in the beginning
21 The Sanctuary site, the center is to the 21 that this is the COA portion of the alley
22 north of that horizontal cross-section, and 22 closure, that that -- with all alley closures,
23 Craig Van Homn's property is to the east -- or 23 it goes through the Real Estate Department, and
24 10 the west of the Sanctuary's center that's 24 then that - the official alley closure does
25  just north of this open greenspace. 25  come before the council, as you're familiar with
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I seeing, through that. 1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Is there any discussion on
2 As part of the settlement agreement 2 the amendment?
3 proposed today regarding the COA for the alley 3 COMMITTEE MEMBERS (No response.)
4  closure, there is a condition regarding the City 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Seecing none, all in favor,
5  retaining an ownership interest. I just wanted S please say aye.
6  to share with you that that can be accomplished 6 COMMTITTEE MEMBERS® Aye.
7  in a couple of different ways. 7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Opposed, like sign.
8 Sometimes the -- what will happen 1s the 8 COMMITTEE MEMBERS (No response.)
9  Real Estate Division, when they send the alley 9 THE CHAIRWOMAN: By your action, you
10 closures to the City Council, they will include 10  approved the amendment.
11 a reverter clause if, for instance, the property 11 MR. SHAD: Move the bill as amended.
12 does not continue to be used as conditioned 12 MR. CLARK: Second.
13 herein. So that would be the City's ownership 13 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Motion and a second on the
14 interest. It would be that reverter clause, but 14 bill as amended.
15  the alley would be closed and the property would 15 Is there any discussion on the bill as
16  be deeded to the property owners on either side. 16  amended?
17 You know, the other option is that the 17 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No T€sponse.)
18 alley is closed and it's called, you know, a 18 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Seeing none, open the
19  temporary closing, and that the City does retain 19 ballot and record the vote.
20  the ownership interest, the full ownership 20 (Committee ballot opened.)
21 interest. And, in that case, that's when we do 21 MS. COPELAND: (Votes yea.)
22 the joint use agreement that Mr. Teal mentioned. 22 MR. CLARK: (Votes yea.)
23 So 1 just wanted to share that with you, so 23 MS. JONES: (Votes yea.)
24 when you do see — if this ultimately is 24 MR. RAY: (Votes yea.)
25  approved subject to these conditions, the 25 MR. SHAD: (Votes yea.)
Page 34 Page 36
1 Real Estate Division will send the MBRC the 1 MS. SELF: (Votes yea.)
2 alley closure, and then it will come back to the 2 (Committee ballot closed.)
3 City Council during the regular alley closure 3 MS. LAHMEUR: Six yeas, zero nays.
4  process with the COA issue resolved. 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: By your action, you have
5 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Ms. Eller. 5  amended to grant the appeal for the COA, with
6 1 think you just muddied that up. Okay. 6  the - subject to the five conditions, and that
7  It's as clear as mud. 7  is on bill 2007-476.
8 Okay. Then, committee, we need a motion. 8 Thank you very much.
9  We can discuss it once we get a motion. 9 This special meeting is adjourned, and we
10 ‘MR. CLARK: I'd like to move the settlement 10  will be back in five minutes when our court
11 agreement. 11 reporter has an opportunity to change her tapes
12 MR. SHAD: Yeah, make a motion to -- 12 and we'll take up the regular LUZ agenda.
13 THE CHAIRWOMAN: We need to do an amendment |13 (The above proceedings were adjourned at
14 to grant the appeal for the COA with -- subject 14 5:35pm)
15 to the five conditions. 15 -- -
16 MR. SHAD: Is that what you said, 16
17 Mr. Clark? 17
18 MR. CLARK: Yes. That's exactly what 1 18
19 said. 19
20 MR. SHAD: And I would second that. 20
21 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. So we have a motion (21
22 and a second on that. 22
23 Okay. Committee, 1s there any discussion 23
24  on the amendment? 24
25 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No response.) 25
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